
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

06.26.2023 Agenda

NEW: Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 

7pm, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 643 216 056  Passcode: 57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Mayor Pro Tem Wylie   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Fuller , Lamphier, 

Rodgers.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. Independence Fest 2023 on July 1st at Clintonwood Park 

b. Clarkston 4th of July Parade on July 4th starting at 10 a.m. @ St. Daniel 

Catholic Church 

c. Clarkston Garden Walk on July 19th

INDY FEST 2-SIDED FLYER 6_15_2023.PDF
2023 CLK 4THOFJULY PARADE.PDF
2023 CLARKSTON GARDEN WALK.PDF

City Manager Report 06.26.2023

CITY MANAGER REPORT 6.26.2023.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 06.26.2023

Final Minutes: 05.22.2023

Draft Minutes: 06.12.2023

Treasurer's Report: 06.26.2023

6.26.2023 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business:

a. None

New Business:

a. Resolution: Establish the Millage Rate for the City for the 23-24 Fiscal Year 

b. Resolution: Request from the Clarkston Historical Society to Waive Park 

Fees for Art in the Village 

c. Resolution: Budget Amendment for the 22-23 FY Budget

ESTABLISH MILLAGE RATE 23-24 FY.PDF
ART IN THE VILLAGE RENTAL FEE.PDF
20-23 FY BUDGET AMENDMENT.PDF

Resolution: To Enter Into Closed Session

a. Resolution to meet in Closed Session, as permitted by the Open Meetings  MCL 

15.268(h) and Act MCL 15.268(e) to discuss the Susan Bisio v City of the Village of 

Clarkston City Clerk: Karen A. DeLorge, Oakland County Circuit Court CASE NO. 2023-

199444-CZ.

b. Discussion: Proposed Settlement

RESOLUTION TO GO INTO CLOSED MEETING.PDF

Resolution: Accept/Reject Proposed Settlement Of Bisio V City Of Clarkston Lawsuit

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. 

SCHEDULED MEETINGS – All Regular Council meetings are held in the City Hall unless 

otherwise noted. For a complete listing of scheduled meetings, please visit the City website: 

villageofclarkston.org 

NOTICE: 

People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

please contact the Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in 

advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzhiOWU2OGQtMGYyNy00NDZjLWEyOTAtNTQ5Njg4ZTBkZDdm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2259eed75a-7121-43e7-a9fb-c24bcfd0c28e%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22631ccd60-3c6c-42a1-9472-4e0112878310%22%7d


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

06.26.2023 Agenda

NEW: Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 

7pm, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 643 216 056  Passcode: 57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Mayor Pro Tem Wylie   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Fuller , Lamphier, 

Rodgers.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. Independence Fest 2023 on July 1st at Clintonwood Park 

b. Clarkston 4th of July Parade on July 4th starting at 10 a.m. @ St. Daniel 

Catholic Church 

c. Clarkston Garden Walk on July 19th

INDY FEST 2-SIDED FLYER 6_15_2023.PDF
2023 CLK 4THOFJULY PARADE.PDF
2023 CLARKSTON GARDEN WALK.PDF

City Manager Report 06.26.2023

CITY MANAGER REPORT 6.26.2023.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 06.26.2023

Final Minutes: 05.22.2023

Draft Minutes: 06.12.2023

Treasurer's Report: 06.26.2023

6.26.2023 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business:

a. None

New Business:

a. Resolution: Establish the Millage Rate for the City for the 23-24 Fiscal Year 

b. Resolution: Request from the Clarkston Historical Society to Waive Park 

Fees for Art in the Village 

c. Resolution: Budget Amendment for the 22-23 FY Budget

ESTABLISH MILLAGE RATE 23-24 FY.PDF
ART IN THE VILLAGE RENTAL FEE.PDF
20-23 FY BUDGET AMENDMENT.PDF

Resolution: To Enter Into Closed Session

a. Resolution to meet in Closed Session, as permitted by the Open Meetings  MCL 

15.268(h) and Act MCL 15.268(e) to discuss the Susan Bisio v City of the Village of 

Clarkston City Clerk: Karen A. DeLorge, Oakland County Circuit Court CASE NO. 2023-

199444-CZ.

b. Discussion: Proposed Settlement

RESOLUTION TO GO INTO CLOSED MEETING.PDF

Resolution: Accept/Reject Proposed Settlement Of Bisio V City Of Clarkston Lawsuit

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. 

SCHEDULED MEETINGS – All Regular Council meetings are held in the City Hall unless 

otherwise noted. For a complete listing of scheduled meetings, please visit the City website: 

villageofclarkston.org 

NOTICE: 

People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

please contact the Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in 

advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

06.26.2023 Agenda

NEW: Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 

7pm, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 643 216 056  Passcode: 57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Mayor Pro Tem Wylie   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Fuller , Lamphier, 

Rodgers.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. Independence Fest 2023 on July 1st at Clintonwood Park 

b. Clarkston 4th of July Parade on July 4th starting at 10 a.m. @ St. Daniel 

Catholic Church 

c. Clarkston Garden Walk on July 19th

INDY FEST 2-SIDED FLYER 6_15_2023.PDF
2023 CLK 4THOFJULY PARADE.PDF
2023 CLARKSTON GARDEN WALK.PDF

City Manager Report 06.26.2023

CITY MANAGER REPORT 6.26.2023.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 06.26.2023

Final Minutes: 05.22.2023

Draft Minutes: 06.12.2023

Treasurer's Report: 06.26.2023

6.26.2023 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business:

a. None

New Business:

a. Resolution: Establish the Millage Rate for the City for the 23-24 Fiscal Year 

b. Resolution: Request from the Clarkston Historical Society to Waive Park 

Fees for Art in the Village 

c. Resolution: Budget Amendment for the 22-23 FY Budget

ESTABLISH MILLAGE RATE 23-24 FY.PDF
ART IN THE VILLAGE RENTAL FEE.PDF
20-23 FY BUDGET AMENDMENT.PDF

Resolution: To Enter Into Closed Session

a. Resolution to meet in Closed Session, as permitted by the Open Meetings  MCL 

15.268(h) and Act MCL 15.268(e) to discuss the Susan Bisio v City of the Village of 

Clarkston City Clerk: Karen A. DeLorge, Oakland County Circuit Court CASE NO. 2023-

199444-CZ.

b. Discussion: Proposed Settlement

RESOLUTION TO GO INTO CLOSED MEETING.PDF

Resolution: Accept/Reject Proposed Settlement Of Bisio V City Of Clarkston Lawsuit

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. 

SCHEDULED MEETINGS – All Regular Council meetings are held in the City Hall unless 

otherwise noted. For a complete listing of scheduled meetings, please visit the City website: 

villageofclarkston.org 

NOTICE: 

People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

please contact the Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in 

advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/3548afbe-e7ab-4a08-a2b7-9796e37c3ad6


2023

Healthier, Happier Living!

INDEPENDENCE TOWNSHIP PARKS, RECREATION & SENIORS 
6483 Waldon Center Drive, Clarkston, MI 48346 • 248.625.8223 • www.indtwp.com 

11:30AM   Veterans Ceremony 

12PM–1:30PM   Complimentary lunch for 
Veterans and spouses. Additional guests 
are $5/each. Reservations required. Call 
248-625-8231 to be added to our VIP list! 

Live entertainment by the  
Fabulous 50s Band  
12:15PM-1:15PM

13th 
Annual Veterans 

Celebration

A full day of 
 Kids Activities! 

Inflatable Fun! 
Petting Zoo!

Rock Wall! 
Spray Park! 

Face Painting! 
Mechanical 
Surf Board! 

Wood Carver!

Playground! 

 11AM–9PM
(times may vary by activity) 

Leave Those Kids Alone
12–3PM

American Ages 
7–10PM

Live 
 Entertainment! 

July 1     11AM-DuskJuly 1     11AM-Dusk
Clintonwood ParkClintonwood Park
6000 Clarkston Road, Clarkston6000 Clarkston Road, Clarkston

 11AM–3PM

Military  
Museum

 11AM–2PM

Classic Car 
Display

Watch a high impact dog show  
complete with music and  

lots of cute pups! 
Show times:

12:30PM, 2:30PM, 4:30PM

Classic K9s  
Show

Call Amy at  248-625-8223 
 AmyL@indtwp.com

 

Sponsorship 
Opportunities

Michigan  
Market

Shop local artisans, handmade 
products and more! 

Presented by  
My New Favorite Thing

11AM–5PM



2023

A Local Tradition for over 25 years!
It’s our Nation’s birthday and you can celebrate it close to home. Purchase tasty goodies 
on-site, including many of your carnival favorites, shop local crafters and watch awesome live 
entertainment. Fun for the entire family, plus part of this local home-town tradition is spending 
time with your neighbors! Bring lawn chairs and blankets for your comfort and enjoy one of 
the best parts of our community, Clintonwood Park! Stay through the evening and enjoy the 
awesome fireworks display! See details below, call or go online.

VOLUNTEER
Help host one of the best days in 
Independence Township. Meals 
provided to volunteers as well 
as a commemorative T-Shirt to 
wear during the day. 4-hour 
shifts available, 14+ please. 
Email lchristensen@indtwp.com

PARKING/SHUTTLE BUSES
CLINTONWOOD PARK: Very limited parking available at 
Clintonwood park. $5/car until 2PM, $10/car after 2PM. 
EVEREST ACADEMY: $5/car until 2PM, $10/car  after 2PM 
with FREE shuttle service available to Clintonwood Park. 
CLARKSTON HIGH SCHOOL: CHS Lot opens at 4PM.  
$5/car with FREE shuttle service to Clintonwood Park.
Please note– Shuttles do not run during the fireworks.  
They will resume immediately following the firework finale!

FOOD
There will be great food available for 
purchase all day long, such as pulled 
pork sandwiches, hamburgers, Greek 
pitas, roasted almonds and more. Food 
vendor application inquiries– call Mary 
Melega at (248) 625-8231. Attendees 
can also bring their own picnic. Coolers 
are allowed. No glass please. Alcohol is 
not permitted in Township Parks. 

FIREWORKS
A great day has come to an end,  
now sit back, relax and enjoy 
fireworks right here in your 
community!  Weather permitting. 
Rain date is July 2. Glo items will be 
available to purchase by an exclusive 
vendor. Absolutely no personal 
fireworks will be permitted in the 
park. Violators will be ticketed.

11AM–3PM Military Museum

11AM–9PM Inflatable Fun for Kids
 Ticket booth closes at 8:30pm 

11AM–2PM Military Vehicle &  
 Classic Car Display

11AM–7PM Petting Zoo

11AM–8PM FREE Spray Park Admission

11AM–5PM Michigan Market 
 Shop local Artisans, handmade
 products, and more! Presented by  
 My New Favorite Thing

11:30AM Veterans Ceremony

12:15–1:15PM Live Music on the Main Stage
 Fabulous 50s Band

12PM–1:30PM Veterans Lunch
 (pre-registration required) 

12PM–3PM Live Music on the Main Stage
 Leave Those Kids Alone
 Young musical prodigies playing  
 classic rock hits! 

12PM–9PM Rock Climbing Wall &  
 Mechanical Surfboard

12:30PM, 
2:30PM Classic K9 Shows 
and 4:30PM 

2PM–6PM Timber Arts Wood Carving 

7–10PM Live Music on Main Stage 
 American Ages
 The little band with big sound! 

10PM Fireworks

Visit us online for updated schedule of events or call us at (248) 625-8223.  

July 1, 2023         11AM–Dusk          Clintonwood Park
Schedule of EventsSchedule of Events

www.indtwp.comwww.indtwp.com

Thank you to our sponsors:

The Almond Hut

A New Place to Call Home

Assured Emergency Services

Beauchamp Water  
Treatment Solutions

Encore at Deerhill Villas

The Goddard School of Clarkston

The Huttenlocher Group

Lifepointe Chiropractic Center 

Lil’ People’s Place

Lowrie’s Landscape

National Flag Football

Terri Nallamothu,  
Independence Twp Trustee

Two Doors Realty, Christine Kilpatrick

Vietnam Veterans of America, Oakland 
County Chapter 133 

LLooccaall  DDooccttoorrss  OOnnlliinnee  2244//77  
  

DDoowwnnllooaadd  oouurr  ffrreeee  CCMMGG  TTEELLEEMMEEDDIICCIINNEE  AAPPPP  






























































